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RELEASE IN
PART B5

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2012 6:27 AM

To: H

Subject: Fw: Quick and dirty summary of this morning's meeting
Fysa

From: Jacobson, Roberta S

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2012 05:02 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; McLeod, Mary

Cc: Koh, Harold Hongju

Subject: RE: Quick and dirty summary of this morning's meeting

Thanks—

B5

Thanks, Roberta :

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2012 4:26 PM

To: McLeod, Mary

Cc: Jacobson, Roberta S; Koh, Harold Hongju

Subject: RE: Quick and dirty summary of this morning's meeting

Thank you — Roberta are there any regional equities you think we should be cognizant of?

From: MclLeod, Mary
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2012 3:52 PM
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To: Mills, Cheryl D
Cc: Jacobson, Roberta S; Koh, Harold Hongju
Subject: Quick and dirty summary of this morning's meeting

Cheryl—Roberta may already have filled you in, but in case noft, here's a brief summary of the
meeting. Roberta may want to chime in.

John Brennan also noted that Mexican president-to-be Nieto will meet with the President next week
and may raise the issue.

Happy Thanksgiving!
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Best,

Mary
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